Public Document Pack

Scottish

SCOTTISH BORDERS
Borders LICENSING BOARD
COUNCIL FRIDAY, 24TH JUNE, 2022

A MEETING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD will be held on FRIDAY, 24 JUNE
2022 at 10.00 a.m. This meeting will be conducted in accordance with the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005 and will be accessed remotely via Microsoft Teams. The Meeting will be live streamed to

the pubic and a link will be placed on the Council Website.

N. McKINLAY
Clerk to the Licensing Board

17 June 2022

BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Appointment of Chairman
3. Order of Business
4. Declarations of Interest

5. Minute (Pages 5 - 8)

Minute of Meeting of 22 April 2022 for approval. (Copy attached.)

6. Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers (Pages 9 - 38)
(a) 13 April — 16 May 2022

(b) 17 May — 14 June 2022

(Copy attached.)

7. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005:

(@) Section 20: Application for Premises Licence
(Pages 39 - 50)
Consider the following application for Grant/Provisional Grant of Premises Licence
(applicant cited to attend) (Copies attached.)

The Trimontium Trust The Trimontium Museum




The Ormiston Buildings
Market Square

Melrose TD6 9BN
Provisional

Proposed business activity - The premises are the retail shop area contained within
the Trimontium Museum/Visitor Centre in Melrose Town Centre. The proposal being
to sell alcohol on an Off-Sale basis only.

Licensed hours applied for:

On Sale Off Sale
N/A Mon to Sun 10.00am - 10.00pm

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Enforcement Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other - none.

(b)  Section 56: Application for Occasional Licence
(Pages 51 - 60)
Consider application for Occasional Licence (applicant cited to attend.) (Copies

attached.)
James McDevitt (Heart of Duns) Volunteer Hall
Langtongate
Duns TD11 3AF
Friday 15 July 2022 (5pm to 7.15pm — On Sale)

Representations received:

Police Scotland — copy attached.

Licensing Standards Enforcement Officer — copy attached.
Health — copy attached.

Other - none.

Items likely to be Taken in Private
Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 the public be
excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule
7A to the aforementioned Act”

Section 72: Application for Grant of Personal Licence (Pages 61 - 68)

Consider application for Grant of Personal Licence (applicant cited to attend). (Copy
application and notification of relevant offence from Police Scotland attached.)

10.

Minute (Pages 69 - 72)

Private Section of Minute of meeting of 22 April 2022 for approval (Copy attached.)

11.

Any other items previously circulated

12.

Any other items which the Convener decides are Urgent




NOTE

Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any item
of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the Minute
of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors P. Brown, J. Cox, M. Douglas, D. Parker, J. Paton-Day,
N. Richards, F. Sinclair, E. Small, T. Weatherston.

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson Tele: 01835 826502
E-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
LICENSING BOARD

MINUTE of Meeting of the SCOTTISH
BORDERS LICENSING BOARD held via
Microsoft Teams on 22 April 2022 at 10.00 am

Present:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Convener), J. Brown, N. Richards, S. Scott, R.
Tatler, G. Turnbull.

Apologies:- Councillor D. Paterson, E. Thornton-Nicol, T. Weatherston, J Greenwell.
In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Standards and

Enforcement Officers (M. Wynne. J. Scott and H. Wood), Chief Inspector S.
Grainger, PC S. Lackenby, Democratic Services Officers (F. Henderson).

1. MINUTE
There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting held on 18 March 2022.

DECISION
APPROVED the minute for signature by the Convener.

2. LICENSES DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS
For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of lists of licences dealt with
under delegated powers for the period 9 March 2022 — 12 April 2022.

DECISION
NOTED.

3.  LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005:
Section 20: Application for Premises Licence. Considered the following application for
Grant/Provisional Grant of Premises Licence.

(a) Stow Community Trust Stow Station House
37 — 39 Station Road
Stow
Galashiels TD1 2SQ
Provisional

Licensed hours applied for:

On Sale Off Sale
Sun to Wed 11.00am — 12.00midnight Mon to Sun 10.00am - 10.00pm
Thurs to Sun 11.00am — 1.00am

Representations received:
Police Scotland - none.
Licensing Standards Officer - none.

Page 5



There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of a provisional
premises license together with the proposed Operating Plan and Layout Plan. Mr
Michael Wynne, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer advised that the
premises were the restored station masters house at Stow Railway Station, which
was a detached building within the car park of the station and adjacent to the
platform, although there was no access to the railway. The premises were on a
single level and comprised of a meeting room, snug bar, and restaurant/café with a
small bar area, kitchen, toilets and storage areas with a small outside patio area to
the side of the building. The proposal was to sell alcohol on an On and \off sale
basis. The application was within policy and no objections had been received. Police
Scotland had no comments.

The convener welcomed Grace Murray, applicant, who joined the meeting via
Microsoft Teams. Mrs Murray explained that the purpose of restoring the building
was to create a facility for Community use and a Centre for the Village to draw
people in. The Hub held 9 e-bikes for use by the general public and there were a
number of walking routes in the vicinity.

DECISION
GRANTED.

QUEENS PLATINUM JUBILEE

There had been circulated copies of a letter from the Licensing Standards and
Enforcement Officer requesting the Board consider extending the Licensing hours
over the Queens Platinum Jubilee Holiday week-end on 2 — 5 June 2022. It was
anticipated that that some licensed premises within the Scottish Borders may apply
for extended hours to their current premise licence. In terms of Section 67 of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, the Board may determine that it was appropriate to grant a
general extension of licensed hours for the Platinum Jubilee Holiday Weekend. This
extension would apply from Thursday 2ndto Sunday 5t June 2022 inclusive and would allow
an extension of the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol during that period until 1.00am and
would apply only to On-Sale and not to Off-Sales of alcohol. There would be no
general extensions beyond this (1.00am) although any applications for extended
hours outwit the general extension would be considered on a case-by-case basis.
There was no need for licensees to apply for the general extension to 1.00am and On-Sales
premises could utilise these hours to the extent they considered appropriate. It was noted
that whilst most licensed premises within the Scottish Borders had licensing hours until
1.00am on Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights, they did not have these hours on a
Sunday night (12 midnight) and there would be no requirement for the submission of
extended hours applications to the Board.

DECISION

AGREED to grant a general extension of licensed hours for the Platinum Jubilee
Holiday Weekend to apply from Thursday, 2 to Sunday 5 June 2022 to allow an
extension of the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol during that period until 1.00 a.m.

CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS

This being the final meeting before the Elections, the Chairman thanked Councillors Brown,
Paterson and Turnbull, who were not standing for Election for their contribution to the
Licensing Board over the past five years.

PRIVATE BUSINESS
DECISION

Page 6



AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed in
the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Part | of Schedule 7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

SECTION 84A — REVIEW OF PERSONAL LICENCE
Further consideration of an application for review of Personal Licence following report of
conduct inconsistent with licensing objectives received from Police Scotland.

SECTION 36 — REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

Further consideration of an application for the review of Premises Licence following reports
of conduct inconsistent with licensing objectives from the Principal Regulatory Services
Officer.

MINUTE
The Board considered the Private Minute of the Meeting held on 18 March 2022.

The meeting concluded at 10.30 a.m.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

09 March 2022 - 12 April 2022

NAME OF APPLICANT LICENCE (LICENCE DETAILS VENUE
TYPE

Tesco Stores Limited SUBDPM |Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Stephen Henderson Tesco, Peebles

Adam McGeoch PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Angela Stacey PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Ashok Pothugunta PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Bela Ladanyi PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Bryn Jones PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Claire Bolton PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

David McKearney PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Eloise Wright PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Emma Notman PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Finlay Deeks PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

@vin Johnstone PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

%vin Parker PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Kerrie Wood PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Lewis Meehan PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Liam Woodford PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Mahesh Marasu PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Megan Keen PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Scott Cairns PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Shannon Barclay PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Sylvia S Scott OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Quins, Galashiels Quins, Galashiels?
Baturday, 23 April 2022 - 12.000midnight to 1.00am

Selkirk Conservative Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Selkirk Country Dancing Group Social Eveningl Conservative ClubpBelkirke
Friday 6 May 2022 - 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Hawick Lodge 111 OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Hen Night Partyl Masonic LodgeRHawick®
Saturday 7 May 2022 4.00pm - 12.00midnight

Hawick Burns Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Charity Night Concert Albert RoadRHawick
Baturday 30 April 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am(

Hawick Burns Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Cornet's Private Party Albert Road, Bawick®
Wednesday 4 May 2022 9.00pm - 2.00am

Hawick Angling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - 21st Birthday Party 5 SandbedpHawick?
Baturday 23 April 2022 7.00pm - 1.00am

Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Outside seated area serving food and drinksf White Swan, tEelsol

Friday 29 April to Thursday 12 May 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

9 Wa)| epuaby



Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Outside seated area serving food and drinks White Swan, tRelsol
Friday 13 May to Thursday 26 May 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

Traquair House Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Weddingfl Traquair HouseRlnnerleithenl
Saturday 7 May 2022 2.00pm - 12.00midnight

Stow Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Open Day 8 Station RoadRGalashiels
Bunday, 24 April 2022 1.00pm - 11.00pm

The Newcastle Arms (Coldstream) Ltd OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Wedding Community Centre, Boldstreaml
Saturday 14 May 2022 - 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Selkirk Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Selkirk Common Riding - Appointment NightZ Scotts PlaceSelkirke
Friday 29 April 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

West Linton Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Live Music Eveningl 1 Chapel Braef@West Linton
Saturday 7 May 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Verdant Leisure Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Sale of Food, Alcoholic Beveridges and Soft Drinks Pease Bay Holiday Park, Bockburnspathl
Briday 29 April 2022 to Thursday 12 May 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

Earlston Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Earlston RFC Annual Seven-a-Side Tournament Earlston Rugby Football ClubRBarlston
Bunday 1 May 2022 - 12.00noon - 11.00pm

Jethart Ex Callants Association OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Hen Night Party@@ McDonald Dryburgh RoomsplFedburght
Saturday 7 May 2022 - 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Melrose Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Southern Knights v Stirling Countyf The Greenyards, Melrose
Friday 29 April 2022 - 6.00pm - 10.00pm

L‘éﬁrdant Leisure Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Sale of Food, Alcoholic Beveridges and Soft Drinks Pease Bay Holiday ParkCockburnspath

@ Briday 13 May 2022 to Thursday 26 May 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

$§Ikirk Conservative Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Retirement Partyl Ettrick TerraceRSelkirk®
Saturday 7 May 2022 7.00pm - 1.00am

Melrose RFC OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Southern Knights v Ayrshire BullsE High StreetfMelrosel
Saturday 7 May 2022 2.00pm - 10.00pm

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions |Lilliardsedge Holiday Parkiledburgh
Briday 29 April 2022 - Thursday 12 May 2022
(Sundays to Thursdays 11.00am - 12midnight; Fridays and Saturdays 11.00am - 1.00am)

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and FunctionsR [Lilliardsedge Holiday ParkRlledburghf
Friday 13 May 2022 - Thursday 26 May 2022
(Sundays to Thursdays 11.00am - 12midnight; Fridays and Saturdays 11.00am to 1.00am)

West Linton Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Birthday Partyf Chapel Brae, West Linton
Saturday 23 April 2022 7.30pm - 12.00midnight

West Linton Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Birthday Party Chapel BraefWest Linton
Baturday 30 April 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Alexander Hay OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Jedforest Rugby Sevens - Hospitality/Entertainment Marqueel Jedforest Rugby Football Club, Jedburght
Saturday 14 May 2022 11.00am - 1.00am

Alexander Hay OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Jedforest Rugby Sevens - Public Beer Tent Jedforest Rugby Football Club, Jedburghl

Baturday 14 May 2022 11.00am - 9.00pm




Alexander Hay OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Hospitality and Entertainment Marquee - Earlston RFC Annual Seven-a-Side Earlston Rugby Football ClubRBarlston
Tournament
Bunday 1 May 2022 11.00am - 1.00am

Alison King OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Paxton HousefIPaxtonf
Baturday 7 May 2022 - 2.00pm - 12.00midnight

Alison King OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony Cavers And Kirkton, Hawick?
Baturday 30 April 2022 1.00pm - 3.00pm

Alison King OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Weddingfl Roulette RetreatflMelrosel
Thursday 5 May 2022 3.00pm - 12.00midnight

Allan Walker OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sample and Sale of Artisan Spirits High Street, Fedburghl
Bunday 17 April 2022 11.00am - 3.00pm

Allan Walker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillers 6 High StreetfSelkirk
Mhursday 7 April to Wednesday 20 April 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Allan Walker OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits - Selkirk Distillers 6 High StreetfSelkirk®
Thursday 21 April to Wednesday 4 May 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Allan Walker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillers Outside The Tapestry, Balashielsf
Baturday 7 May 2022 - 10.00am - 2.00pm

Allan Walker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sample and Sale of Artisan SpiritsZ Harmony House, Melrosel
Saturday 7 May 2022 10.00am - 3.00pm

@an Walker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sample and Sale of Artisan Spiritsf Floors Castle@Kelsol!

% Friday 13 May to Sunday 15 May 2022 11.00am - 6.00pm every day

|.Eg\hdrew Crow OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Floors Castle Horse Trials Floors CastleRelsol
Briday 13 May to Sunday 15th May 2022 - 11.00am - 10.00pm

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Receptionl Hawick Town Hall, tBawick
Saturday 30 April 2022 3.00pm - 1.00am

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Roberton Ride Out (Hawick Common Riding) Field Roberton@Hawick
Baturday 14 May 2022 12.00noon - 7.00pm

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Cornets Picking Nightf Hawick Town HallgEawickE
Wednesday 4 May 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Annual Callants Club Smoker Hawick Town HallpBEawick
Eriday 13 May 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Angelena Johnson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - 53 High Street, Hawick® The sale of goods and provisions associated with a One Stop Shop, Hawick®
Convenience Store
Thursday 24 April to Wednesday 4 May 2022F10.00am - 10.00pm

Angelena Johnson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - 53 High Street, Hawick® The sale of goods and provisions associated with a One Stop Shop, HawickEZ
Convenience Store
Thursday 5 May to Wednesday 18 May 2022F10.00am - 10.00pm

Angelena Johnson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - 53 High Street, Hawick - The sale of goods and provisions associated with a One Stop Shop, HawickZ
Convenience Store
Mhursday 19 May to Wednesday 1 June 2022@0.00am - 10.00pm

Angelena Johnson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - 53 High Street, Hawick® The sale of goods and provisions associated with a One Stop Shop, Hawick®

Convenience Store
Thursday 2 June to Wednesday 15 June 20220.00am - 10.00pm




Angus MacPherson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Reception with Live Band and Disco Memorial Hall, Bhnerleithen
Baturday 14 May 2022 5.00pm - 1.00am

Anne Mark OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception Ayton Castle, Byton(
Baturday 23 April 2022 11.30am - 12.00midnight

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Gin Productsi Eastgate, Beebles
Saturday 7 May 2022 10.00am - 3.00pm

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Vodka Products Market Stallz&Nest Linton
Saturday 7 May 2022 10.00am - 12.30pm

Catherine Maxwell Stuart OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Traquair House Traquair Village HallpBhnerleithen
Baturday 30 April 2022 - 2.00pm - 11.00pmE

Catherine Maxwell-Stuart OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Gravel Cycling Eventf Land near Adrenalin Uplift, Bhnerleithen
Friday 29 April 2022 - 5.00pm - 9.30pm Saturday 30 April 2022 - 11.00am - 9.30pm Sunday 1 May
2022 - 11.00am - 4.00pm

Cecilia Benson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Afternoon Tea Neidpath CastlepPeebles
Wednesday 11 May 2022 12.00noon - 5.00pm

Colin Lockhart-Fleming OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Receptionl Hartree Estate, Biggarl
Saturday 16 April 2022 3.00pm - 6.00pm

David Kinghorn OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Cultural Residential Weekend - Art Exhibition Marchmont HouseDuns[
Friday 29 April 2022 11.00am - 1.00am

David Kinghorn OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Cultural Residential Weekend - Gala Dinnerf Marchmont HouseIDunsi

g? Saturday 30 April 2022 11.00am - 1.00am

[vid Kinghorn OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Cultural Residential Weekend - Private Lunch Party Marchmont HouseIDuns[

',3 Bunday 1 May 2022 11.00am - 12.00midnight

Gary Moore OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Dinner Dancel@ Hawick Town Hall, Bawick®
Saturday 7 May 2022 - 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Gavin Casey OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sampling and Off Sale of Mead, Fruit and Spiced Mead West Linton Primary School@West Linton
Baturday 7 May 2022 10.00am - 1.00pm

Graham Barrett OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Charity Disco Volunteer HallP@alashiels
Baturday 14 May 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Hospitality/Sponsors and Entertainment Marquee - Kelso RFC Annual Seven-a- Kelso Rugby Football ClubKelso
Side Tournament
Baturday, 30 April 2022 - 11.00am - 12.30pm

James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Floors Castle Horse Trials - Trade Stand Floors CastlegKelsoF
Briday 13 May 2022 to Sunday 15 May 2022 11.00am - 8.00pm

James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Gin Bar - Kelso RFC Annual Seven-a-Side Tournament Kelso Rugby Football ClubEelsol
Baturday, 30 April 2022 - 11.00am - 10.00pm

James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Race Night/DiscoR Village Hall, Kelsol
Saturday 23 April 2022 - 6.00pm - 12.30am

James Henderson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Floors Castle Horse Trials - Public Bar and Hospitality Marqueel Floors CastleRKelsol!
Friday 13, Saturday, 14 and Sunday 15 May 2022 - 11.00am - 9.00pm

James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Floors Castle Horse Trials - Gin Bar@@ Floors CastleZKelso

Friday 13, Saturday, 14 and Sunday 15 May 2022 - 11.00am - 8.00pm




James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Floors Castle Horse Trials - Trade Stand Floors Castle, Kelsof
Briday 13, Saturday 14 and Sunday 15 May 2022 Baturday, 30 April 2022 - 11.00am - 12.30pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - A Heart for Duns - Scripts to Stage Film Premiere of their own Showe Volunteer Hall, DunsB
Thursday 19 May 2022 6.00pm - 11.00pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Scottish Country Dancing Society Annual Dinner Dance with Live Band@ Volunteer Hall, Duns@
Friday 20 May 2022 6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - A Heart for Duns - Duns Players Playfestf Volunteer HallpBunsBl
Friday 29 April, Saturday 30 April till Friday 6 May inclusive
Saturday 7 May 2022®.00pm - 11.00pm every day
Except Friday 29 April and Saturday 7 May 7.00pm - 11.30pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - A Heart for Duns Community Cinema Afternoon and Eveningl Volunteer HallFBunskl
Friday 13 May 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - A Heart for Duns Greener Duns Volunteer HallPBunskl
Monday 16 May 2022 6.30pm - 9.30pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Duns Players - Jim Clark -The Musical® Volunteer HallpBuns?
Wednesday 25 till Saturday 28 May 2022 6.30pm - 11.00pm

Joanna McGuire OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Reception Hartree House[Biggarh
Baturday 23 April 2022 - 12.00noon to 12.00midnight

John O'Donnell OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Neidpath Castlel Neidpath CastlePeeblesl

_9? Saturday 30 April 2022 - 2.30pm - 12.00midnight

ﬁlie-Ann Reeley OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Receptionf The LodgeBarfraemilllauder

= Saturday 23 April 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Hip Hope Music - Stevie Creed and Various Artists Mac ArtsPi@alashiels?
Baturday 30 April 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Live Tribute Band - The Springsteen Sessions[Z Mac Artspi@alashiels?
Saturday 14 May 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kathleen Mallan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding and Reception Wedderburn Castle, Bunsf
Baturday 23 April 2022 - 2.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kieran McGuckian OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Receptionl Neidpath CastleIPeeblesf
Wednesday, 4 May 2022 - 12.00noon - 11.30pm

Kieran McGuckian OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Reception Neidpath CastlePeeblesk
Wednesday, 18 May 2022 - 12.00noon - 11.30pm

L. Carol Shanley OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf Branxholme CastleEHawick?
Saturday 7 May 2022 2.00pm - 12.00midnight

Laura Tickner OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception Neidpath Castle, Peeblesl
Mhursday 21 April 2022 1.00pm - 1.00am

Laura Tickner OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception Neidpath Castle, Peeblesl
Baturday 14 May 2022 12.00noon - 1.00am

Les Mallin OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception The Haining HousefSelkirk®
Baturday 7 May 2022 1.00pm - 1.00am

Les Mallin OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Selkirk Silver Band Annual Concert Victoria HallgSelkirk®

Saturday 14 May 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight




Leslie Mallin

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Standard Bearer Appointment Night
Briday 29 April 2022 8.00pm - 2.00am

Victoria HallBelkirk®

Lewis Mallen

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Harmony House
Baturday, 7 May 2022 - 10.00am - 4.00pm

Harmony Orchard@Melrosel

Lynsey Russell

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Queen Tribute Show
Baturday 23 April 2022 6.30pm - 11.45pm

Hawick Town HallgHawick

Mark Geary

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Market Stall - Floors Castle Horse Trials
Briday 13, Saturday 14 and Sunday 15 May 2022 - 10.00am - 5.00pm every day

Floors Castle@Kelsol

Mark Hay

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Borders Vintage Agricultural Rally
Baturday 14 May - 7.00pm - 12.00midnight and Sunday 15 May - 11.00am - 5.00pm

Borders Event CentrefKelsol

Moira Dalgliesh

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meetingl?
Wednesday 4 May 2022 11.00am - 6.30pm

Kelso Racecourse, Eelsol

Moira Dalgliesh

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Wedding
Saturday, 7 May 2022 - 1.00pm - 1.00am

Orchard HouseZHawickZ

Moira Dalgliesh

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - 21st Birthday
Baturday 7 May 2022 - 7.30pm - 1.00am

Borders Event CentrefKelsol

Nicholas Bullard

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - West Linton Farmers Market - Off Sales of Pre-Packaged Whisky Assortments
Baturday 7 May 2022 10.00am - 2.30pm

West Linton Primary SchoolR&Vest Linton

Peter Allan

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - 21st Birthday Partyf
Saturday 23 April 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kelso RacecourseflKelsol!

chter Allan
«Q
®

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea
Mhursday 21 April 2022 - 3.00pm - 6.30pm

Kelso RacecourseKelsol

fieter Allan

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meetingl
Wednesday 5 May 2022 12.00noon - 9.00pm

Kelso RacecoursepKelsol

Robert Wilson

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Walkerburn Rugby 7's
Baturday 7 May 2022 11.00am - 11.30pm

Walkerburn Rugby Football Club, &alkerburn

Robert Wilson

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Service of Food and Liquor during Walkerburn Rugby 7'sE
Saturday 7 May 2022 11.00am - 6.00pm

Walkerburn Rugby Football Club, Walkerburn

Robin Barrie

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Live Music (Skerryvore)
Baturday 23 April 2022 6.00pm - 11.00pm

Tait HallZKelsol

Rosemary Cully

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meetingl
Wednesday, 4 May 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

Kelso Racecourse, Kelsol

Ross Macpherson

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Wedding Reception
Saturday 14 May 2022 1.45pm - 12.00midnight

Paxton HouseFIPaxtonl

Rupert Waites

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Sampling of Alcohol and Selling to Retaill@
Saturday 7 May 2022 10.00am - 5.00pm

Faldonside Market, Melrose

Ryan Longmuir

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception
Baturday 7 May 2022 1.00pm - 12.00midnight

Neidpath Castle, Peeblesl

Selkirk RFC

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Selkirk 7's Public Bar and Entertainment Marquee
Baturday 7 May 2022 - 11.00am - 1.00am

Selkirk Rugby Football ClubjSelkirk

Selkirk RFC

OCCPLH

Occasional Licence - Selkirk 7's Elliot Henderson Suite
Baturday 7 May 2022 - 11.00am - 1.00am

Selkirk Rugby Football@Selkirk




Shaun Turnbull OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Memorial Service Legends Function, Newcastletonf
Saturday 9 July 2022 2.00pm - 1.00am

Shaun Turnbull OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Annual Newcastleton Music Festival Legends Function, Newcastleton
Baturday 2 July 2022 12.00noon - 1.00am

Shaun Turnbull OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Copshaw Common Riding Tub's Ball& Legends Function, Newcastletonl
Saturday 21 May 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Shaun Turnbull OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Darts Competition Legends Function, Newcastletonl
Baturday 30 April 2022 12.00noon - 1.00am

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Kelso Farmers Market Town Square, Belso
Baturday 23 April 2022 - 10.00am - 1.30pm

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Productsl High Street, Pedburghf
Sunday 17 April 2022 11.00am - 2.00pm

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Products Margee In Grounds Baxton HouseIPaxtonl
Wednesday 4 May 2022 10.00am - 4.00pm

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Productsl Margee In Grounds Baxton HouseRPaxton
Wednesday 11 May 2022 10.00am - 4.00pm

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Products Margee In Grounds Baxton HouseRPaxtonl
Wednesday 18 May 2022 10.00am - 4.00pm

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Products Kirk WyndpSelkirk

_9? Baturday 7 May 2022 10.00am - 1.00pm

%’non Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Harmony Orchard, Melrosel Faldonside Marketpelrosel

= Saturday 7 May 2022 - 10.00am - 3.00pm

Tabatha McCree-Cox OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sampling and Off Sales for Gin and Hand Sanitiser Products West Linton Primary School, LintonZ
Saturday 7 May 2022 10.00am - 1.00pm

Tania Burton OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Receptionl Thirlestane Castle, Bauderf
Saturday 30 April 2022 2.00pm - 12.00midnight

Victoria Hedley OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Weekend of Celebrations for the Centenary of the Border Terrier Breed Borders Event CentreflHelso
Briday 29 April to Sunday 1 May 2022
(Fri 29 April 5.00pm - 12.00midnight; Sat 30 April and Sun 1 May 2022 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Yvonne Sinclair OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Tap Day@ Aye Been Brewing Company, Eyemouth@
Saturday 30 April 2022 1.00pm - 10.00pm

Borders Music And Arts Society OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Concetta of Classical Music Mellerstain House, Bordon
Thursday 12 May 2022 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Broughton And District Bowling Club OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Bowling Tournament Recreation Ground, Biggar
Baturday 14 May 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

Burnfoot Community Council OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Annual Common Riding Cornet's NightZ Burnfoot Community SchoolfBawick
Thursday 12 May 2022 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Fountainhall Village Hall Committee OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Themed Pub Night Fountainhall Village Hall, Balashiels?
Baturday, 30 April 2022 - 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Innerleithen Pipe Band OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Pipe Band Concert Memorial Hall@nnerleithen

Baturday 30 April 2022 4.00pm - 1.00am




Jethart Callant's Festival OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Reception - Declaration of 2022 Jethart Callant Town Hall, Fedburgh
Friday 13 May 2022 7.00pm - 9.30pm

Melrose Festival Committee OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Appointment of 2022 Melrosian and Announcement of the 2022 Festival Queen |Corn Exchangefl¥elrose
and Courtf
Friday 6 May 2022 8.00pm - 9.30pm

Rotary Selkirk OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - President's Dinner Dance Haining HouseRSelkirk
Briday 13 May 2022 7.00pm - 11.30pm

St Ronan's Border Games OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Reception and Party to Celebrate Introduction of Standard Bearer-Elect 20220 Memorial Hall, Innerleithen
Friday 6 May 2022 8.00pm - 1.00am

St Ronans Bowling Club OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - County Bowling Competitionl Hall Streetfnnerleithen®
Sunday 15 May 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

The Berwickshire Hunt OCCVOL [|Occasional Licence - Leaving Party@@ Abbey St Bathans Village HallEDunsE
Thursday 21 April 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Yetholm Community Council OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Installation of 2022 Principals Wauchope HallzRelso

Eriday 6 May 2022 7.00pm - 9.30pm

9T abed




SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

17 May 2022 - 14 June 2022

NAME OF APPLICANT LICENCE [LICENCE DETAILS VENUE
TYPE

John Fordyce SEC33 Transfer of Premises Licence - Kevin Temple Queens HeadREawick?

Kevin Temple SUBDPM |Substitution of Designated Premises Manager - Steven Anderson Queens HeadPEawick[

Tracey Littlejohn SUBDPM |Substitution of Designated Premises Manager - Tracey Littlejohn Cloudhouse Cafe And Gallery, Btow

Alan Wilson PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Anna Stewart PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Corina Dragomir PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Danielle Kirkman PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Doreen Ford PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

leuan Elliot PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Joanna Kowalczyk PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

John Wallace PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

_Jydith Wilson PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

f@lie MclLean PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Margaret McLeod PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Ross Kane PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Stephanie Brydon PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Thanakit Chomphoophuen PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Tracey LittleJohn PERLIC Personal Licence - Grant N/A

Shelley Johnstone PERLIC Personal Licence - Renewal N/A

Coopers Bar OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding - Thursday Morning Chasel 20-22 High Street, BawickZ
Thursday 9 June 2022 9.30am - 11.00am

Drumlanrig Bar OCCEXT [Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding - Thursday Night Chase 29 Drumlanrig Square@Hawick
Mhursday 2 June 2022 12.00midnight - 1.00am

Drumlanrig Bar OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding - Thursday Morning Chase and Colour Bussing 29 Drumlanrig Square, Hawick?
Thursday 9 June 2022 9.30am - 11.00am and 12.00noon - 1.00am

Drumlanrig Bar OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding - Common Riding Day - Snuffin 29 Drumlanrig SquareRHawicke
Briday 10 June 2022 6.00am - 11.00am

Drumlanrig Bar OCCEXT [Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding - Common Riding Saturday® 29 Drumlanrig Square@Hawick
Saturday 11 June 2022 9.30am - 11.00am

Exchange Bar OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding Snuffing 1 Silver Street, Bawick
Briday 10 June 2022 - 6.00am - 11.00am

Hawick Golf Club OCCEXT [Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding - Thursday Morning Chase / Breakfastsf Vertish Hill, Hawick®
Thursday 9 June 2022 7.00am - 11.00am




Hawick Golf Club OCCEXT [Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding - Common Riding Day / Breakfasts Vertish HillgHawick
Briday 10 June 2022 7.00am - 11.00am

Office Bar OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding Day - Snuffingl 6 Towerknowe, Bawick?
Friday 10 June 2022 6.00am - 11.00am

Partnership Of D Telford, C Riddell And | OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Square One, Drumlanrig Square, Hawick 1 Drumlanrig Square, HawickE

Elliot Thursday, 9 June 2022 - 09.30am - 11.00am and 12.00midnight - 1.00am

Partnership Of D Telford, C Riddell And | OCCEXT [Occasional Extension - Square One, Drumlanrig Square, Hawick 1 Drumlanrig SquareR@Hawick

Elliot Briday 10 June 2022 - 6.00am - 11.00am

Partnership Of D Telford, C Riddell And | OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Square One, Drumlanrig Square, Hawick 1 Drumlanrig SquareRHawick?

Elliot Baturday 11 June 2022 - 9.30am - 11.00am

Queens Head Bar OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding - Thursday Morning Chasel 32 High Street, Hawick
Thursday 9 June 2022 9.30am - 11.00am

Queens Head Bar OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding - Common Riding Day 32 High Street, Hawick@
Briday 10 June 2022 6.30am - 11.00am

The Stags Head OCCEXT [Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding - Thursday Night Chasel 13 Drumlanrig Square, Bawick
Thursday 2 June 2022 11.00pm - 1.00am

The Stags Head Bar OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding - Thursday Morning Chase and Colour Bussing Night® |13 Drumlanrig Square@Hawick
Thursday 9 June 2022 9.30am - 11.00am and 11.00pm - 1.00am

The Stags Head Bar OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding Day - SnuffinZ 13 Drumlanrig SquareRHawick

g? Friday 10 June 2022 6.00am - 11.00am

The Stags Head Bar OCCEXT  [Occasional Extension - Hawick Common Riding - Saturdayf 13 Drumlanrig Square, BlawickE

o Saturday 11 June 2022 9.30am - 11.00am

The Central Bar OCCEXT |Occasional Extension - Beltane Festivall@ Central Bar , Peebles
Wednesday 22 June 2022 12.00midnight - 1.00am

Hawick Angling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Hawick Common Riding - Mosspaul Rideout 5 Sandbed, Bawick®
Tuesday 31 May 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Hawick Angling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Hawick Common Riding - Chase Night and Acting Father Partyl 5 Sandbed, Bawick?
Thursday 2 June 2022 7.00pm - 1.00am

Hawick Angling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Hawick Common Riding - Cornet's VisitZ 5 SandbedpHawick?
Friday 10 June 2022 7.00pm - 1.00am

Hawick Angling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Hawick Common Riding - Cornet's Visit 5 Sandbed, Bawick?
Baturday 11 June 2022 7.00pm - 1.00am

Hawick Angling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Hen Partyf 5 SandbedpHawick?
Saturday 25 June 2022 7.00pm - 1.00am

Hawick Burns Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Gallant Few Smoker for Hawick Cornetf Albert Road, Bawick@
Friday 20 May 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Jedburgh Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Jethart Ex-Callants Dinnerl Allars Millledburghi
Saturday 11 June 2022 6.30pm - 12.30am

Jedburgh Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Jedburgh Callants Festival Committee - Patrons Eveningl Allars Milledburght
Saturday 25 June 2022 7.30pm - 12.00midnight

Lodge St James BURA No.424 OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Funeral Wake 8 Union StreetpHawick

Muesday 24 May 2022 - 12.00noon - 6.00pm




Lodge St James BURA No.424 OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea 8 Union StreetPHawick®
Monday 30 May 2022 1.30pm - 12.00midnight

Lodge St Ronans No.856 Social Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea Masonic HallBhnerleithen
Muesday 31 May 2022 12.30pm - 11.00pm

Melrose RFC OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Southern Knights v Heriots Rugby Clubl High Street@Melrosel
Saturday 4 June 2022 1.00pm - 11.00pm

Moira Dalgliesh OCCLIC Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Kelso RacecourseKelsol!
Bunday 29 May 2022 11.30am - 10.30pm

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions [Lilliardsedge Holiday ParkRlledburghf
Briday 10 June 2022 - Thursday 23 June 2022 (Sundays to Thursdays 11.00am - 12midnight; Fridays
and Saturdays 11.00am to 1.00am)

Portzim Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - additional/extended area for Restaurant Facilities, Entertainment and Functions® |[Lilliardsedge Holiday Park, Fedburgh®@
Friday 27 May 2022 - Thursday 9 June 2022 (Sundays to Thursdays 11.00am - 12midnight; Fridays and
Saturdays 11.00am to 1.00am)

Salmon Inn OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Wedding Volunteer HallgGalashiels®
Saturday 21 May 2022 3.00pm - 12.00midnight

Salmon Inn OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Boxing Event Volunteer HallP@@alashiels

_9? Baturday 28 May 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

%Ikirk Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Selkirk Common Riding - Ladies Night and Discol Scotts PlaceSelkirk®

= Wednesday 15 June 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Selkirk Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Selkirk Common Riding - Night Afore The Morn - Common Riding Sing Song and  |Scotts PlaceSelkirk?
Disco
@Mhursday 16 June 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Selkirk Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Selkirk Common Riding Celebrations and Discol@ Scotts PlaceSelkirke
Friday 17 June 2022 11.30am - 1.00am

Selkirk Conservative Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Selkirk Common Riding - Pin Nightf Ettrick Terrace, Belkirk
Friday 3 June 2022 7.00pm - 1.00am

Selkirk Conservative Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Queens Jubilee - Street Party/Afternoon Tea Themed Event Ettrick TerraceSelkirk
Bunday 5 June 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Selkirk Conservative Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Selkirk Common Riding - Ladies Nightf Conservative ClubRSelkirk®
Wednesday 15 June 2022 7.00pm - 1.00am

Selkirk Conservative Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Selkirk Common Riding - Breakfasts for Silver Band and Entertainment / Live Conservative ClubBelkirk®
Music during Common Riding Day
Briday 17 June 2022 11.00am - 1.00am

Selkirk Conservative Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Selkirk Common Riding - Brass Band Concert (Family Event)& Conservative ClubRSelkirkz
Sunday 18 June 2019 - 12.30pm - 11.00pm

Selkirk Conservative Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Selkirk Ex-Standard Bearers and Visiting Principals - Selkirk Common RidingZ Conservative ClubRSelkirk®
Thursday 16 June 2022 - 7.00pm - 1.00am

Selkirk Masonic Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Selkirk Common Riding - Ladies Night@ 29 Back Row, Belkirk®

Wednesday 15 June 2019 6.30pm - 1.00am




Tempest Brewing Company Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Enduro World Series Bike Festival Close To Base Of Adrenalin Uplift,
@Mhursday 2 June 2022 to Sunday 5 June 2022 11.00am - 11.00pm Bhnerleithen

Verdant Leisure Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Sale of Food, Alcoholic Beveridges and Soft Drinks[ Pease Bay Leisure ParkjiCockburnspath
Friday 27 May 2022 to Thursday 9 June 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

Verdant Leisure Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Sale of Food, Alcoholic Beveridges and Soft DrinksEl Pease Bay Leisure Park, Bockburnspathf
Friday 10 June 2022 to Thursday 23 June 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

Verdant Leisure Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Sale of Food, Alcoholic Beveridges and Soft Drinks Pease Bay Leisure ParkRiCockburnspathf
Friday 24 June 2022 to Thursday 7 July 2022 11.00am - 10.00pm

West Linton Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Fundraiserf Chapel Brae, &Vest Linton[
Saturday 28 May 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

West Linton Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Golden Anniversary Partyf Chapel Brae@West LintonE
Saturday 18 June 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Yetholm Community Shop Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Yetholm Community Shop (temporary relocation of shop due to refurbishment) |Yetholm Youth Hall, Relso
Monday 15th August to Sunday 28th August 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Yetholm Community Shop Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Yetholm Community Shop (temporary relocation of shop due to refurbishment) |Yetholm Youth Hall, Relso
Monday 29th August to Sunday 11th September 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Yetholm Community Shop Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Yetholm Community Shop (temporary relocation of shop due to refurbishment) |Yetholm Youth Hal, Relso
Monday 6th June to Sunday 19th June 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

>

Yetholm Community Shop Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Yetholm Community Shop (temporary relocation of shop due to refurbishment) |Yetholm Youth Hall, Kelso

B Monday 20th June to Sunday 3rd July 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Yetholm Community Shop Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Yetholm Community Shop (temporary relocation of shop due to refurbishment) |Yetholm Youth Hall, Kelso
Monday 4th July to Sunday 17th July 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Yetholm Community Shop Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Yetholm Community Shop (temporary relocation of shop due to refurbishment) |Yetholm Youth Hall, Kelso
Monday 18th July to Sunday 31st July 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Yetholm Community Shop Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Yetholm Community Shop (temporary relocation of shop due to refurbishment) |Yetholm Youth Hall, Relso
Monday 1st August to Sunday 14th August 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Yetholm Community Shop Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Yetholm Community Shop (temporary relocation of shop due to refurbishment) |Yetholm Youth Hall, Kelso
Monday 23rd May to Sunday 5th June 2022 - 10.00am - 10.00pm

Alan Miller OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Dinner and Evening Party Abbey St Bathans Village Hall, Buns
Baturday 11 June 2022 2.00pm - 11.45pm

Alan Miller OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception Kailzie Gardens, Peeblesk
Baturday 11 June 2022 2.00pm - 11.45pm

Alison King OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Hen Party Village HallpBelkirk®

Baturday 21 May 2022 - 3.00pm - 6.00pm[(




Alison King OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding West Greenfields Buchenrow, Byemouth
Baturday 28 May 2022 12.00noon - 1.00am

Alison King OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Hen Party® Evergreen Hall, Hawick®
Saturday 28 May 2022 4.00pm - 12.00midnight

Allan Walker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillersi Market StallBelkirk?
Saturday 4 June 2022 - 10.00am - 1.00pm

Allan Walker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillers Thirlestane CastleRLaudert
Bunday 5 June 2022 - 10.00am - 3.00pm

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Mosstroopers Club Dinnerf Hawick Town Hall, Bawick
Friday 27 May 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Common Riding - Cornets and Acting Fathers Party Hawick Town HallgBEawickE
Baturday 28 May 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Common Riding - Common Riding Ball Hawick Town Hall, Bawick®
Friday 10 June 2022 6.00pm - 2.30am

Anne Hogg OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Queens Jubilee Celebrations Selkirk Rugby Football, Belkirk
Saturday 4 June 2022 - 12.00noon - 8.00pm

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Gin Products Eastgate, Beebles
Baturday 28 May 2022 10.00am - 3.00pm

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Gin Productsl Outside The Tapestry BuildingRiGalashielsk

_9? Saturday 4 June 2022 10.00am - 2.00pm

%n Glasgow OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Gin Products Eastgate, Beebles

N Saturday 4 June 2022 10.00am - 3.00pm

Ben Glasgow OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Vodka Products Market StallZRVest Linton
Baturday 11 June 2022 6.00pm - 8.00pm

Caja Sharkey OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Thursday Night Chase - Hawick Common RidingZ St Leonards Hut, Bawick®
Thursday 2 June 2022 6.30pm - 10.00pm

Caja Sharkey OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Hawick Common Riding Day St Leonards Hut, Bawick?
Briday 10 June 2022 8.30am - 12.00noon

Caja Sharkey OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Thursday Morning Chase - Hawick Common Ridingl St Leonards Hut, Bawick?
Thursday 9 June 2022 6.30am - 10.00am

Caja Sharkey OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Provost's Breakfast - Hawick Common Ridingl Hawick Town Hall, BawickZ
Friday 10 June 2022 6.30am - 8.00am

Caja Sharkey OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Overseas/Exiles Night - Hawick Common Ridingf Hawick Town Hall, Bawick
Wednesday 8 June 2022 6.00pm - 11.00pm

Caja Sharkey OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Friday Moor - Hawick Common Ridingl Racecourse Blawick Moor, Hawick®
Friday 10 June 2022 10.30am - 9.30am

Caja Sharkey OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Top Tent - Tent 2 - Hawick Common Riding Racecourse Bawick Moor, Bawick®
Friday 10 June 2022 10.30am - 9.30pm

Caja Sharkey OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Saturday Moor - Hawick Common Riding Racecourse Bawick Moor, Hawick[
Baturday 11 June 2022 10.30am - 9.30pm

Carol Shanley OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Hen Party® Branxholm CastlepEawick

Saturday 21 May 2022 11.00am - 8.00pm




Carol Shanley OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Branxholm CastlepHawick
Briday 3 June 2022 to Sunday 5 June 2022 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Catherine Maxwell Stuart OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Traquair Medieval Fayre Traquair HouseRlnnerleithenl
Baturday 28 May to Sunday 29 May 2022 11.00am - 6.00pm

Catherine Maxwell Stuart OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Traquair Village HallgBhnerleithen
Baturday 18 June 2022 4.00pm - 11.00pm

Christopher Harrison OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Spring Craft Fairl2 Newcastleton Village HallgNewcastleton@
Wednesday 1 June to Saturday 4 June 2022 11.00am - 5.00pm

Christopher Lightfoot OCCPLH [Occcasional Licence - 21st Birthday Party Macfie Hall, Bleriotl
Briday, 27 May 2022 - 6.00pm - 1.00am

David Kinghorn OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Musical Performancel Marchmont HouseIDuns
Friday 20 May and Saturday 21 May 2022 3.00pm - 1.00am

David Kinghorn OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Cultural Residential Weekend Marchmont HouseIDunsi
Baturday 18 June and Sunday 19 June 20228aturday 4.00pm - 1.00am and Sunday 11.00am -
12.00midnight®

Douglas McKechnie OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Kippilaw HousepMelrosel
Baturday, 28 May 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Douglas McKechnie OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf Kippilaw HousepMelrosel
Saturday, 4 June 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Fraser Wright OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Tapas Days MaxwellsERunsk

g? Eriday 27 May 2022 and Saturday 28 May 2022 - 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

@avin Parker OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Queen's Platinum Jubilee Event Marquee At Crook Inn HotelpBiggar

N Sunday 5 June 2022 1.00pm - 11.00pm

Graeme Cannon OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Hawick Horse Racing Association Racecourse Hawick Moor, HawickR
Bunday, 22 May 2022 - 12.00noon - 8.00pm

Graeme Cannon OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Mosspaul Rideout Field Adjacent Old Mosspaul InnRlBawick?
Saturday 28 May 2022 12.00noon - 6.00pm

Graeme Cannon OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Mosspaul RideoutZ Field Adjacent Old Mosspaul InnEHawick
Tuesday 31 May 2022 12.00noon - 6.00pm

Graeme MaclLeod OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea Main Street, Bordon
@Mhursday 9th June 2022 1pm - 6pm

Graham Johnston OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - 21st Birthday Party Hassendeanbank Farm (Barn), BawickZ
Baturday 11 June 2022 - 6.00pm - 12.30am

James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Kelso Cricket Club Dinner Border Events Centre[fKelsol
Briday 20 May 2022 - 6.00pm - 1.00am

James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Ednam Young Farmers Even Border Events CentreKelsol
t8Baturday 28 May 2022 - 6.00pm - 12.30am

James Henderson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Queens Jubilee Celebrationsl Village HallPEelsoR
Sunday 5 June 2022 - 1.00pm - 10.30pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - DDAOS Quiz Night@ Volunteer HallpBuns?
Friday 10 June 2022 6.30pm - 11.30pm

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - A Heart For Duns - Community Cinema Eveningl Volunteer HallPBunsk

Friday 17 June 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm




Jim McDevitt OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Ruby Wedding Anniversary Party Volunteer Hall, Buns
Baturday 18 June 2022 6.00pm - 12.30am

Joanna McGuire OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Celebrations Hartree HousepBiggar
Saturday 21 May 2022 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Joanna McGuire OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Celebrations Hartree HouseHartree, Biggarf
Baturday 28 May 2022 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

John Atkinson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Live Drag Show Memorial HallBhnerleithenl!
Sunday 19 June 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Julie McLean OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of Alcoholic Beveridges and Service of Food 53 Northgate, Beeblesl
Wednesday 1 June to Tuesday 14 June 2022 - Sunday to Thursday 11.00am - 5.00pm Friday to
Saturday 11.00am - 9.00pm

Julie McLean OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Alcoholic Beveridges and Service of Food@ 53 Northgate[ZIPeeblesl
Wednesday 15 June 2022 to Tuesday 28 June 20228unday to Thursday 11.00am - 5.00pm Friday to
Saturday 11.00am - 9.00pm

Julie-Ann Reeley OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding The LodgelRauderf
Baturday 28 May 2022 1.00pm - 12.00midnight

Julie-Ann Reeley OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Reception The LodgeBarfraemill, Bauder
Saturday 4 June 2022 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Vanishing Point Theatre - Adaptation of The Metamorphosis Mac ArtisE) Balashielsl

& Friday 20 May 2022 7.00pm - 10.30pm

%te Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Live Folk Music - Shooglenifty® Mac Arts, Galashiels

N Sunday 22 May 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Galashiels Rotary Presidents Evening Mac Artspi@alashiels?
Baturday 28 May 2022 6.30pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Folk/Jazz Music - Lizabett Russol Mac ArtspiBalashiels?
Thursday 26 May 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Punk Music - The Rezillos Mac ArtsiGalashiels
Briday 27 May 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Book Launch (David Adamson) Mac ArtsRiGalashiels?
Wednesday 1 June 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Spoken Word/Poetry Event (Imogen Stirling) Mac ArtspiGalashiels?
Mhursday 2 June 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Live Electric Punk Band (The Skids)& Mac ArtspiGalashiels?
Saturday 4 June 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Live Punk/Indue Band (Goodbye Mr Mackenzie) Mac ArtspB@alashiels
Baturday 10 June 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kathleen Mallan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding and Reception Wedderburn Castle, Buns
Saturday 11 June 2022 - 3.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kieran McGuckian OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Reception Neidpath Castle, Peeblesh
Baturday, 21 May 2022 - 12.00noon - 11.30pm

Kieran McGuckian OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception Neidpath CastlePeeblesk

Baturday 28 May 2022 12.00noon - 11.30pm




Kieran McGuckian OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception Neidpath Castle, Peebles
Baturday 11 June 2022 12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Kieran McGuckian OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception Neidpath Castle, Peeblesh
Baturday 4 June 2022 12.00noon - 11.30pm

Lauren Beattie OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Celebratory Jubilee Dinner The Great Tapestry Of Scotland@alashiels?
Briday 3 June 2022 5.00pm - 10.00pm

Les Mallin OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Receptionl Memorial HallRlnnerleithenl
Saturday 21 May 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Les Mallin OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Ex Soldiers Annual Dinner Dancel@ The Haining House, Belkirk®
Friday 27 May 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - United Crafts Common Riding Dinner Victoria Hall@Selkirk®
Briday 10 June 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Selkirk Merchant Company - Common Riding Dinnerf Victoria HallBelkirkE
Tuesday 14 June 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Selkirk Ex-Standard Bearers Common Riding Dinnerf Victoria HallBelkirke
Monday 13 June 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Common Riding Sing-a-long - Selkirk Common Riding@ The Haining HousepiSelkirk®
Saturday 18 June 2022 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Selkirk Colonial Society - Common Riding Dinner Victoria HallBelkirk(
Wednesday 15 June 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am

ng’ark Deans OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Hawick United AFC Dinnerf St Mary And St Davids ChurchEawick®

o Friday 20 May 2022 5.00pm - 1.00am

Mark Hay OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf Morebattle, Kelsol
Saturday, 21 May 2022 - 6.00pm - 12.30am

Mark Hay OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Scottish Scooter Club Rally Borders Event Centrefelsol
Thursday 2 June 2022 - Thursday 5 June 2022 12.00noon to 1.00am Thursday to Saturday
12noon to 12 midnight Sunday

Martin Revie OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Charlesfield Farm[aSt BoswellsZ
Saturday 21 May 2022 2.30pm - 12.30am

Michael Lawrence OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Queens Jublilee Celebrationsh Swinton Village GreenESwinton
Saturday, 4 June 2022 - 2.00pm - 10.00pm

Moira Dalgliesh OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meetingl Kelso RacecoursepKelsol
Sunday 29 May 2022 11.30am - 7.30pm

Nicholas Bullard OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Whisky Market stall Lower Green@West Linton
Baturday, 4 June 2022 - 10.00am - 2.30pm

Pauline Drysdale OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Farm Shop Drysdale Freight Limited, Bockburnspath
Wednesday 1st June 2022 - Tuesday 14th June 2022 10:00am - 5:00pm

Pauline Drysdale OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Farm Shop Drysdale Freight Limited, Bockburnspathi
Wednesday 15th June 2022 - Tuesday 28th June 2022 10:00am - 5:00pm

Peter Allan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Point to Point Awards Dinner@@ Kelso RacecoursefKelsol
Saturday 21 May 2022 - 7.00pm - 12.30am

Peter Allan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Race Meeting Kelso Racecourse, Eelsol

Sunday 29 May 2022 12.00noon - 10.00pm




Saturday 28 May 2022 1.00pm - 10.00pm

Peter Allan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Funeral Tea Kelso RacecoursefKelsol
Muesday 31 May 2022 1.00pm - 6.00pm
Peter Allan OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Kelso Racecourse, Kelsol
Baturday 4 June 2022 3.00pm - 12midnight
Rebecca Graham OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - 21st Birthday Party with Live Band Eilean Farm, Innerleithen
Briday 10 June 2022 7.00pm - 1.00am
Rebecca Graham OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Rock Fundraiser for Ukrainel@ Peebles Burgh HallgPeeblesl
Friday 10 June 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight
Robin Barrie OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Comedy Show Geoff Norcott? Corn Exchange, Melrosel
Friday 20 May 2022 6.00pm - 11.00pm
Rory Steel OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Aikwood Tower, Belkirk
Baturday 28 May 2022 12.00noon - 12.00midnight
Rory Steel OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Receptionf Aikwood TowerRSelkirk
Wednesday 1 June 2022 1.00pm - 12.00midnight
Ross Macpherson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - 21st Birthday Partyf Upper Nisbet FarmhouseRledburghl
Saturday 21 May 2022 6.30pm - 12.30am
Ryan Longmuir OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony/Civil Partnership and Evening Reception Wedderburn Castle And Barns, Buns@l
Bunday 29 May 2022 1.00pm - 12.00midnight
Scott Paterson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Weddingf Clinthill Lodge, Melrosel
_9? Saturday 11 June 2022 - 2.00pm - 1.00am
%ott Paterson OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Stow AFC Presentation NightZ Stow Station House Bar And BistroBtow!
N Friday 17 June 2022 - 6.00pm - 12.00midnight
Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Kelso Farmers Marke Town Square, Eelso
t8aturday 28 May 2022 - 10.00am - 1.30pm
Simon Rutherford OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Weddingf St Boswells Village Hallpelrosel
Saturday 28 May 2022 5.00pm - 12.00midnight
Simon Rutherford OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Products to celebrate the Queen's Jubileel Town SquarefKelsol
Saturday 4 June 2022 10.00am - 4.00pm
Simon Rutherford OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Selkirk Monthly Farmers Market - Sale of Craft Gin Products Market StallzBelkirk?
Baturday 4 June 2022 10.00am - 1.00pm
Steven Simpson OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Weddingfl Neidpath CastlePeebles
Saturday 25th June 2022 12.30pm - 1.00am
Tabatha McCree-Cox OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sampling and Off Sales for Gin and Hand Sanitiser ProductsZ Lower Green, WVest Lintonl
Saturday 4 June 2022 10.00am - 1.00pm
Thomas Graham OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Heriot Watt University Degree Show( High MillBleriot-Watt UniversityR@alashielsl
Tuesday 31 May 2022 4.00pm - 10.00pm
Timothy Brown OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Fleshers Bussin - Selkirk Common Riding@ Victoria Hall, Selkirk@
Saturday 11 June 2022 6.00pm - 1.00am
Torben Hutchings OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sale of sealed bottles of Mead and Liqueurs Traquair HouseRBhnerleithenl
Baturday 28 May and Sunday 29 May 2022 - 10.00am - 6.00pm
Yvonne Sinclair OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Tap Day@ Aye Been Brewing CompanyEyemouthl




Ashkirk Queens Jubilee Fete OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Queens Jubilee Celebrations Marquee In Garden Born MillBelkirke
Friday 3 June 2022 - 2.00pm - 11.00pm

Borders Music And Arts Society OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Concert of Classical Music Kelso Old Parish Church, Kelso®
Thursday 2 June 2022 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Broughton And District Bowling Club OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Bowling Tournament Recreation GroundBiggarf
Saturday 11 June 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm

Broughton Choral Society OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Live Choir Concert Broughton Village HallfBroughton
Saturday 28 May 2022 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Buccleuch Supporters Club OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Dog Show Marquee In Field Blarilawmuir Farm, Belkirk
Sunday 22 May 2022 - 12.00noon - 6.00pm

Cheviot Sheep Society OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Cheviot Sheep Society - Stock Judging Even Parkhill FarmEBawicki
tBunday 29 May 2022 - 5.30pm - 10.00pm

Galashiels Lodge 262 OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Installation of the Galashiels Lodge 262p Volunteer HallpBalashielsk
Saturday 11 June 2022 4.00pm - 9.00pm

Gavinton Village Hall OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Community Cinema Showing Village HallpBuns
Eriday 20 May 2022 - 6.30pm - 10.30pm

Gavinton Village Hall OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Jubilee Film Night Village HallPDuns
Saturday 4th June 2022 6pm-11pm

Gavinton Village Hall OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Community Cinema Showingl Village HallpBunsk
Friday 17 June 2022 - 6.30pm - 11.00pm

glso Folk And Live Music Club OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Kelso Folk and Live Music Club - Music Concert The Old Parish ChurchZKelso

@ Eriday, 27 May 2022 7.00pm - 8.45pm

&gIso Football Club OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Football Match and End of Season Awardsl Woodside ParkfaKelsol
Saturday 11 June 2022 12.00noon - 6.00pm

Lauderdale Hunt Supporters Club OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Hound Point to Point Event Lauderdale Hunt KennelsRauder
Baturday 4 June 2022 - 12.00noon - 10.00pm

Lauderdale Hunt Supporters Club OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Queens Jubilee Celebrations and Charity Dog Show Thirlestane Castle, Baudert
Bunday 5 June 2022 11.00am - 6.00pm

Legerwood Parish Church OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Church Fundraiser - Family Event and BBQR West Morriston Farm Pond, Earlston
Sunday 4 August 2019 1.00pm - 3.30pm

Macfie Hall Committee OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Queen's Jubilee Celebrations[ Macfie Hall@PHeriotR
Thursday 2 June and Friday 3 June 2022 7.00pm - 12.00midnight
Saturday 4 June and Sunday 5 June 2022 4.00pm - 12.00midnight

Melrose Festival Supporters' Club OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Afternoon Tea St Cuthberts Melrose Parish Church, Melrosel
Baturday, 28 May 2022 - 3.00pm - 5.00pm

Melrose Music Festival OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Musical Evening Melrose Parish Church, Melrosel
Eriday 20 May 2022 - 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Melrose Music Festival OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Musical Eveningl Melrose Parish Churchii¥elrosel
Friday 27 May 2022 - 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Peebles Burgh Silver Band OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Silver Band Concert Burgh HallgPeeblesl
Briday 27 May 2022 6.00pm - 10.00pm

Shakespeare At Traquair OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Outdoor Promenade Performance of A Midsummer Night's Dream@ Traquair House, Bhnerleithen

Wednesday 1 June 2022 to Saturday 11 June 2022 7.00pm - 9.00pm




St Ronans Bowling Club OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Open Bowling Competitionl Hall Streetflinnerleithen
Sunday 12 June 2022 11.00am - 7.00pm
The Haining Volunteers OCCVOL [Occasional - 60's Music Concert Haining HouseBelkirk®
Bunday 22 May 2022 - 3.30pm - 6.30pm
The Haining Volunteers OCCVOL [Occasional - The Selkirk Bandsf Haining HouseBelkirk?
Sunday 12 June 2022 - 1.30pm - 4.30pm
The Whipman Play Society OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Whipman Installation Party@ Lower GreenWest Lintonf
Saturday 4 June 2022 7.00pm - 1.00am
The Whipman Play Society OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Whipman Charity Comedy Eventfl Lower GreenWest Lintonl
Thursday 9 June 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm
The Whipman Play Society OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Whipman Dinner Dancel Lower GreenWest Lintonf
Friday 10 June 2022 6.30pm - 1.00am
The Whipman Play Society OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Whipman Closing Ceremony Lower Green, BVest Lintonl
Baturday 11 June 2022 5.30pm - 10.30pm
Tweedbank Fair OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Tweedbank Fair Investiture and Walking Treasure Hun Tweedbank Community Centre, Balashiels
t8unday 22 May 2022 - 12.00noon - 4.00pm
Tweedbank Fair OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Tweedbank Fair Fancy Dress Nightf Tweedbank Community CentreiBalashielsf
Wednesday 25 May 2022 7.00pm - 11.00pm
Tweedbank Fair OCCVOL |Occasional Liccence - Tweedbank Fair - Adult Bingo Night Tweedbank Community Centre, Balashiels?
& Eriday 27 May 2020 7.00pm - 12.00midnight
e%veedbank Fair OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Tweedbank Fair - Fete and Fun Day Tweedbank Primary School GroundsiGalashiels
N Baturday 28 May 2022 12.00noon - 6.00pm
Upper Tweed Community Council OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Outside Music event King George V Park, Biggar
Eriday 3 June 2022 - 5.00pm - 10.00pm
Wauchope Hall Trustees OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Charity Film Screening Wauchope HallgRelsoR
@Mhursday, 19 May 2022 7.00pm - 9.30pm
Yetholm Community Council OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Festival Week - Bingo NightL Wauchope HallRRelso
Thursday 16 June 2022 7.00pm - 9.30pm
Yetholm Community Council OCCVOL [Occasional Licence - Festival Week - Quiz Night Wauchope HallKelso

Briday, 17 June 2022 7.00pm - 10.00pm




Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Agenda Item 7a

Scottish

Regulatory se
Borders Y Senvices

30 APR 2021
SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD  -098! & Licensing

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE*
*Delete as appropriate

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20

APPLICANT INFORMATION Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(1)
Question 1

Name, address and postcode of premises to be licensed.
The Trimontium Museum

The Ormiston Bullding
Market Square
Melrose

TD6 9BN

Question 2
Farticulars of applicant

(a) Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, and home address
including postcode.

N/A

(b) Where applicant is a partnership, please provide full name, and postal address of partnership.
|
N/A !

(c) Where applicant is a company, please provide name, registered office and company
registration number.

N/A
|

Page 39



(d) Where the applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address of
club or other body.

The Trimontium Trust

Charity no SC050613

Per TheSecretary,

The Trimonium Museum
The Ormiston Building
Market Square

Melrose

TD6 9BN

(e) Where applicant is a partnership, company, club or other body, please provide the names,
dates and places of birth, and home addresses of connected persons.™*

Kay Callander

r. John Reic
Trustees -

erica et |

Frank sharp, |

Geraldine RoWIey,_

Graham Denholm:_

—
Tom Miers, I

waiarm windrar

* Connected person Is defined in section 147(3) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

Question 3

Previous applications

Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005 in respect of the same premises? NO

If YES ~ provide full details

Question 4

Previous convictions

Page 40




e o e S PR e v N

*If YES — provide full details

For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be
isregarded if it is spent purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

t
1 E

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)
Question 5

Description of premises (where application is submitted by a members’ club, please also complete
question 6)

The premises are the retall shop area contained within the Trimontlum Museum In Melrose
town centre.

Question 6

YES/NG

‘delefe as appropriate

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
S —— s noobeow

The contents

Signature ....
Date ...cooeveenevineinnnnen DG ¥ o ML 2 2 R - AN
Capacity ...iviiiiiiicci e APPLICANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory —
Tl ‘.". oA _‘ r i ~ * ..I.' .r"_. ;. e .I.. —_— — - : — = . e

(1) In addition to any convictions held by the applicant at the time of application, applicants should also familiarise themselves with the contents of
section 24(1) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during
the period beginning with the making of the premises licence uppﬁcatigoa aﬁfi:nding with determination of the application.




Operating plan

Layout plan

Planning certificate

Building standards certificate

Food hygiene certificate

* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

For use by the Licensing Board only
Application checklist

Date received

Fee amount

Recelpt number
Recelved by (INITIALS)

Consideration date

Last date for consideration
Date of Initial hearing
Date of any modification hearing
Date granted/refused (delete as appropriate)

For use by the Licensing Board only

if application Is for a premises licence - Documents required

Operating plan

Layout plan

Planning certificate
Building standards certificate

Food hygiene certificate

if application is for a provisional premises licence - Documents required

Provigional planning certificate

Operating plan

Layout plan

Page 42




Scottish

Borders
= COUNCI Regulatory Services
SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD 30 APR 201
Legal & Licensing
OPERATING PLAN

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

| YES
| NO

*delete as appropriate

Question 2
STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Page 43



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

10.00 a.m.

10.00 a.m. 10.00 p.m.
10.00 a.m. 10.00 p.m.
10.00 a.m. 10.00 p.m.
10.00 a.m. 10.00 p.m.
10.00 a.m. 10.00 p.m.
10.00 a.m. 10.00 p.m.

Question 4
§ SEASONAL VARIA TIONS

*If YES — provide details

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL




Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a} - (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

The premises are operated as a museum specifically linked to the Trimontium Trust and
open to visitors with displays and other products etc. linked to the Timontium theme.

Late night premises ning after 1.00am

YES/NO*

[isnen oo re thre thel o b0 mocy gysgamers standing tan sesteor_| vesio*



*delete as appropriate

Question 6 (On-sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

*delete as

jate

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

Sguare Meters. \: 5 Sq - M

Page 46



Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
ficence)

Personal details

{a) Name

_

Date of birth

_

(c) Contact address

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

(e) P_ersonal licence

Date of Issue | Name of 'Llcensing_ér.idrd Issuing | Reference no. of personal licence

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature | . .. . .. .. ... ¢cooousronnsscocoonsonennrnnens * (see note below)

Capacity APPLICANT/AGENT(delete as appropriate).

Telephone number and email address of signatory _ ............

* Data Protection Act 1998 The information on this form may be held on an electronic public
register which may be available to members of the public on request.

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



10U LNERAOBAITRI Tur 9'29 = JOHS MNOILdFDTY WLOL
W $'EL = JOHS

b LB i
N AP i sy 1)

LINVLIINSNOD NOIS3a
T38dWYD aIAVa

e

1ZEL08Y
NOILYWHOANI H0d




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7b

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Fee Date to - Reply Objectors Date of Event | Date Granted/
received paid Police Licensing Refused
Licensing Standards
Fire

Environmentai Health

Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Application for occasional licence

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use

additional sheets, if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

N

.;H:%';I_ % i s g e T
i :

1.LICENCE DETAILS (sebmote )

Premises licence number (if applicable) *

Personal licence number (if applicable) * SB/LIQ/12688

Name of voluntary organisation (if applicable) * A Heart for Duns
*please ensure you indicate one of the above

TITLE (delete as appropriate): Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other (please state) MR

Surname McDEVITT

Forenames | JIM

DATE OF BIRTH Day | Month | Year
Il =

ADDRESS WHERE ORDINARILY RESIDENT TO BE USED FOR CORRESPONDENCE PURPOSE

Post Town Postcode

Page 51




TELEPHONE NUMBERS
| Daytime
Evening
Mobile

FAX NUMBER

E-MAIL ADDRESS (if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail)

Description of premises
(in particular, if there is more than one room to be used for your event, please indicate if the bar is to be located in a

separate room from that which your event will take place; if you propose to use a marquee, other temporary
structure or outside areas, please also provide measurements)

Volunteer Hall Duns — main hall, toilets

Description of activities to be carried on in the premises
(please give as much information about your event as possible ie. approx numbers aftending; stewarding
arrangements and numbers; full description of entertainment ie. live band, amplified music)

A Heart for Duns — early evening Community Cinema, max audience *150, tickets booked
online in advance albeit with option to pay at door now *track and trace no longer required.

Please note that a final decision on the actual film to be shown has yet to be made but it will
undoubtedly have a rating of U or PG.

*unless there is a further change in Scottish Government guidelines.

Full postal address of premises which this application refers to
(please ensure this section is complete including postcode)

Volunteer Hall, Duns, Berwickshire TD11 3AF

& N 2 B R A
\i".::.',?’_j L q}'%“"f

T e S A L 0 S
4. DATEIDY mﬁ%.zé;ﬁlcieﬁctimmmw :1_4_=D_Avs:e*‘éﬂa'ggf!danoé_noté%s}_.;,:f;ﬁ.@ﬁﬁﬁ:t:if .

e

Friday 15" July 2022: from 5pm - 7,15pm

Page 52



lovant detail

"T}HQ; :;Ifi“ ..*,’s}

emises-* delete as appropriate
Times for sale of alcohol for| Times for sale of alcohol for consumption off
consumption on premises premises (this section should be completed if you wish
aftendees of your function to be able to carry alcoholic drinks
5.00-7.15pm outside during the event, up to 10.00pm)
N/A

Statement of the times at which any activities other than the sale of alcohol will be carried on
in the premises (ie. set up in advance of the event/clearing up afterwards/any activities to take place where no
alcohol will be sold)

Set up and take down is outwith these times when no alcohol will be sold.

_-.r o}'!]t -J;Hu EL'HL“' Jlr

;!.I' I

This section must be completed i JAMM { Is for sale for consumption on the premises

Are children or young persons permitted entry? YES (if answered yes the remainder of this
section must be completed) *please indicate clearly

Ages of children or young persons | Times at which children or young persons permitted
permitted entry (children are 0-15 years | entry (please specify if you wish different times to apply for
young persons 16 & 17 years) — please give | children as opposed to young persons)
approx numbers expected for each if possible)

5.00-7.15pm

No. 0-15 years (approx) c 50

No. 16-17 young person (approx) c 10

Parts of premises to which children or young persons permitted entry
(ref Q3 above - ie. only the function room and access to toilet facilities or not in the immediate vicinity of the bar

area)

Toilets and main hall excluding area around the bar

Sighature and declaration
,'1 f}.'.."l H :':1 :f

e
e |~ I:..

Signature Date 13 April 2022

Page 53




This page is intentionally left blank



David Robertson
Service Director Regulatory Services

The Clerk to the Licensing Board Please ask for: Mike Wynne
Licensing Unit DDI: 01835 825198
Legal and Democratic Services Our Ref: MW
Council Headquarters Your Ref:

Newtown St Boswells E-Mail: Michael.wynne@scotborders.gov.uk
TD6 OSA Date: 7t June 2022

Dear Sir/Madam

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Application for Occasional Licence — Volunteer Hall, Duns, Berwickshire, TD11 3AF
Applicant — Jim McDeuvitt, Personal Licence Holder — SB/L1Q/12688

With reference to the above subject | would make the following objection under the licensing
objective ‘protecting children from harm’. | have based my objection on the grounds that | consider
the event to be a child centred event and the sale of alcohol to be inappropriate. The
circumstances are as follows.

The applicant is a trustee of the voluntary group ‘A Heart for Duns’ and on their behalf has applied
for an occasional licence for the hours 1700 hrs till 1915 hrs on Friday 15" July 2022 to provide
the sale of alcohol at a film showing within the Volunteer Hall, Duns, Berwickshire. The film to be
screened is likely to be the Walt Disney animated film ‘Encanto’ (or a film similar) and is targeted
at a child/young person audience. Mr McDevitt anticipates an audience to include 50 children and
10 young persons.

In March 2022, a similar application was received from Mr McDevitt for a film evening on 11"
March 2022. The format of the film evening consisted of a film around 1700 hrs aimed at a young
persons and child audience followed by another film around 1900 hrs aimed at a more adult/young
persons audience.

Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer John Scott was consulted on this application and
whilst the application form did not state the films being shown he found that the early film was the
Walt Disney animated production ‘Encanto’ with an estimated 50 children within the audience.

Mr Scott considered this a child centred event and as such had concerns over the suitability for the
sale of alcohol at this earlier film. He contacted the applicant and gave advice regarding child
centred events and the Licensing Boards policy regarding them. The applicant, although unhappy,
agreed to amend his application for a licence to commence at 7.15pm, to allow the sale of alcohol
at the later film only.

In April 2022, Mr McDevitt applied again for an occasional licence to sell alcohol for a film-evening
event at the same location on 15th April 2022. On this occasion | was consulted on the application.
The earlier film on this occasion was a cartoon/animated film ‘Sonic the Hedgehog 2’ with again an
estimated 50 children within the audience. | opined this earlier film was a child centered event and
informed Mr McDevitt | would object to his application under the licensing objective of ‘Protecting

Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA
LP — 1 Newtown Stﬁag@lgé Fax: 01835 826693
Customer Services: 0300 100 18 www.scotborders.gov.uk



http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/
mailto:bfrater@scotborders.gov.uk

Children and Young Persons from harm’. Mr McDevitt amended his application again to sell
alcohol only at the later film.

I have had a number of email exchanges with Mr McDevitt and he rightly states that previous film
events, over several years, have been licensed through an occasional licence application for both
films. The description of the event on these previous applications have been described as ‘film
evenings’ or ‘community film event’, without detailing the nature of each film.

Former Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer lan Tunnah predominantly consulted upon
these previous applications. | have liaised with Mr Tunnah recently and he was of the opinion the
film evenings incorporating both films were a ‘family event’ however he was unaware the content
of the films showing. Having stated the aforementioned films ‘Encanto’ and ‘Sonic the Hedgehog 2’
he opined he would have considered this to be a ‘child centred’ event and would have referred the
applications to the Licensing Board.

Scottish Borders Licensing Board statement of policy states under the ‘protecting children from
harm’ objective:

“ The board accepts many fund raising and community events benefit from granting of an
occasional licence but would expect any organisation considering applying, to take into account
whether or not it is appropriate to have the sale of alcohol forming a normal part of the event with
particular regard to the Protecting Children from harm objective. This should be particularly
considered for child centred events, related to school, youth or sporting organisations”.

The content of the earlier film is in my opinion targeted at a children and young person audience,
some of who may attend the event unaccompanied by an adult. | consider the event to be ‘child
centred’ and | do not consider it necessary or appropriate to sell alcohol at this showing and to
grant a licence for this particular event would be contrary to the Licensing Boards policy statement
and the licensing objective ‘protecting children from harm’.

Yours faithfully

Mike Wynne
Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer

Page 56



NHS Borders and Scottish Borders Council Address for Correspondence
. . . Department of Public Health
Joint Director of Public Health NHS Borders
Borders General Hospital
Education Cenftre

N H S Scottish MELROSE
N/ Qi BOI’"deI"S Roxburghshire TDé 9BD

Borders COUNCIL
Telephone 101896 825560

Safehaven Fax 101896 823396
www.nhsborders.org.uk
www.scotborders.gov.uk

Legal and Licensing Services Date 07/06/2022
Regulatory Services Your Ref
Council Headquarters OurRef  TP/SMP

Newtown St Boswells Enquiries to: Heather Knight

Melrose Direct Line 01896 825560
TD6 0SA Email Tim.Patterson@borders.scot.nhs.uk
Dear Chair

Application for Occasional Licence: Friday 15" July 2022, Volunteer Hall, Duns, Berwickshire,
TD11 3AF

| am writing to you in my role as Joint Director of Public Health and chief advisor on public health
matters to both NHS Borders and Scottish Borders Council with regards to the above application for

grant of Occasional Licence.

| am writing to object to the granting of the above license on the basis that this is contrary to the
Licensing Objective of Protecting Children and Young People From Harm.

Protecting Children From Harm

It is noted that this application is proposing to sell and supply alcohol at a film showing within the
Volunteer Hall, Duns on 15" July between 1700hrs till 1915hrs. The film likely to be screened is the
Walt Disney animated film Encanto (or similar) and is targeted at a child audience with an
anticipated 50 children and 10 young people attending.

As per the Scottish Borders Licensing Board Statement of Licensing Policy 2018 - 2023, the
Licensing Board would expect an organisation considering applying, to take into account whether or
not it is appropriate to have the sale of alcohol forming part of an event, particularly child centred
events. My observations are that this event is child centred and therefore does not require the sale
of alcohol.

Exposure to alcohol and witnessing adult drinking can influence our children’s future drinking habits.
Our children and young people have the right to grow up in an environment where communities are
safe, thriving and are able to grow up safe from alcohol-related harm. We should be creating

communities where alcohol is not required as part of a family fun event. | would hope the Licensing

Page 57


http://www.nhsborders.org.uk/
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/

Board use the powers available to improve our community’s relationship with alcohol and implement
its Licensing Policy in this regard.

| would ask the Licensing Board to consider this evidence prior to any decision being made.

Yours sincerely

Dr Tim Patterson
Joint Director of Public Health
Scottish Borders Council/NHS Borders

°‘./‘% Page 58



08/06/2022

Your Ref: M
\\wff
Our Ref: 630978 MM
’I'\‘

The Clerk to the Licensing Board

tgggsé‘n%gmngcratic Services Po LI C E

Scottish Borders Council HQ SCOTLAND
Newtown St Boswells Keeping people safe
TD6 0SA

Catriona Paton

Chief Superintendent

Divisional Commander

The Lothians and Scottish Borders
Division

Dalkeith Police Station

Newbattle Road

Dalkeith

EH22 3AX

Dear Sir/Madam,

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

OCCASIONAL LICENCE APPLICATION

PREMISES: VOLUNTEER HALL DUNS

VOLUNTEER HALL, LANGTONGATE, DUNS, SCOTTISH BORDERS, TD11
3AF.

APPLICANT: JAMES MCDEVITT

| refer to the above application and in terms of Section 58(1)(a) of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005, | make the following objection.

The applicant seeks to operate an occasional liquor licensed children’s cinema on
15% July 2022 with operating hours of 17:00 - 19:15 hours.

This event is child centred and is a breach of the current licensing objectives as
mentioned below. It is accepted by Police Scotland that this applicant (and
previous applicants) have been granted in the past. However it was not clear that
these applications were for cinema showings which were child centred.

In previous applications these events were described as “film evenings” or
“‘community film event” which did not provide details of the target audience. If this
had been the case an objection would have been submitted before now.

For these reasons, and in terms of Section 58(1)(a) of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005, Police Scotland object to the application specifically in relation to the

Page 59



OFFICIAL

grounds for refusal at Section 59(6)(c) of the same Act in respect of the Protecting
Children from Harm licensing objectives.

Police Scotland are of the opinion that the responsibility for confirming the identity
of the applicant, and the validity and current status of any Premises or Personal
Licence (including details of any previous or existing suspensions, variations,
written warnings or endorsements) quoted on the application form where it was
issued in another Board area, rests with the Local Authority and the Licensing
Board, not with the Police. When the Police receive such applications we will
assume that these checks have been adequately conducted at the point of
application and prior to the enquiry being submitted to Police Scotland.

Yours faithfully

Catriona Paton
Chief Superintendent

Page 60



Agenda Item 9

Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Document is Restricted

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minute
	6 Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers
	Item No. 6(b) - 17 May 2022 - 14 June 2022

	7a Section 20: Application for Premises Licence
	Item No. 7(a) - The Trimontium Museum - Operating Plan
	Item No. 7(a) - The Trimontium Museum - Plan

	7b Section 56: Application for Occasional Licence
	Item No. 7(b) - Occ Lic - Jim McDevitt - Volunteer Hall - LSEO
	Item No. 7(b) - Occ Lic - Jim McDevitt - Volunteer Hall - NHS
	Item No. 7(b) - Occ Lic - Jim McDevitt - Volunteer Hall - Police

	9 Section 72: Application for Grant of Personal Licence
	Item No. 9 - Police Letter

	10 Minute

